Lighthouse Keeper's Cottage (former)

Location

4 Whaler Court PORTLAND, GLENELG SHIRE

Municipality

GLENELG SHIRE

Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO97

Heritage Listing

Glenelg Shire

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

The single storey stone residence, formerly the Lighthouse Keepers Quarters was erected adjacent to the Lighthouse near the site of the present Battery, South Portland in the 1850's and was moved to its present site in 1889 - 90. The building is an intact and typical example of buildings of its type erected by the Public Works Department in Victoria.

Heritage Study/Consultant Glenelg - Portland Urban Conservation Study, Wilson Sayer P/L, 1981;

Hermes Number 113280

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

iirie <u>mup://piammigso</u>	chemes.dpcd.vic.gov	v.au/		